

## Cynthia M. Tamayo

---

### Professional Summary

---

Experienced Physical Therapist with a background in both pediatrics and adult care. Accomplished manager with over years of experience in program development. Responsible employee with a history of dedication to the employer and its mission.

### Education and Training

---

#### Master of Arts : Gerontology and Healthcare Administration

Webster University – St. Louis, MO, USA

#### Bachelor of Science : Physical therapy

St. Louis University – St. Louis, MO, USA

### Skill Highlights

---

- Acute care experience
- Hospital-based outpatient experience
- Extensive geriatric experience and training.
- Culturally aware
- Departmental planning and development
- Team training and supervision
- Honest and ethical
- Team player

### Professional Experience

---

#### Rehabilitation Department Manager

July 2001 to Current

Shriners Hospital for Children – Honolulu, HI

- 1) Overall operational management of physical and occupational therapy.
- 2) Treated patients both in the acute care inpatient setting and hospital-based outpatient.

#### Rehabilitation Department Manager

October 1992 to June 2001

St. Francis Hospital-West – Honolulu, HI

- 1) Overall operational management of physical and occupational therapy.
- 2) Treated patients both in the acute care inpatient setting and hospital-based outpatient.

#### Staff physical therapist

July 1992 to October 1992

St. Francis Healthcare Center-West – Honolulu, HI

Provided physical therapy to both inpatient acute care patients and hospital-based outpatients.

#### Staff Physical Therapist and Clinical Coordinator

May to June 1992

DePaul Health Care Center – St. Louis, MO

- 1) Provided patient care to patients in inpatient acute care, hospital-based outpatient, inpatient rehabilitation, cardiac inpatient and outpatient programs, skilled nursing and psychiatric/substance abuse inpatient units.
- 2) Promoted to clinical coordinator after ~3 years employment.

### Licenses

---

Licensed Physical Therapist

BLS - Basic Life Support

### Community Service

---

Presently serve on the ethics committee for the Hawaii Chapter of the American Physical Therapy Association. Served two terms on the State Board of Physical Therapy. Two years as the board chair.